

From: DiFrancesco, Nicholas
Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2010 6:31 PM
To: Mitchel.Mathews@exeloncorp.com
Cc: DiFrancesco, Nicholas
Subject: Draft NRC RAI Re: Clinton Power Station Emergency Plan Changes (TAC ME1727)
Attachments: Clinton_Draft_RAIs_ME1727.pdf

Mr. Mathews,

By letter dated June 19, 2009, Exelon Generation Company, LLC (EGC) requested NRC Approval of Changes to the Clinton Power Station Emergency Plan.

The Operating Reactor Licensing and Outreach Branch has reviewed the information provided and determined that in order to complete its evaluation, additional information may be required. Attached are the draft RAIs related to the staff review.

After reviewing the draft RAIs, please contact me at 301-415-1115 to discuss the need for a teleconference concerning the RAIs and to discuss a due date for the response.

Respectfully,

Nick DiFrancesco

*Project Manager
Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Division of Operating Reactor Licensing
nicholas.difrancesco@nrc.gov
Tel: (301) 415-1115
Fax: (301) 415-1222*

E-mail Properties

Mail Envelope Properties ()

Subject: Draft NRC RAI Re: Clinton Power Station Emergency Plan Changes (TAC ME1727)
Sent Date: 01/26/2010 1:32:17 PM
Received Date: 01/26/2010 6:31:00 PM
From: DiFrancesco, Nicholas

Created By: Nicholas.DiFrancesco@nrc.gov

Recipients:

Mitchel.Mathews@exeloncorp.com (Mitchel.Mathews@exeloncorp.com)

Tracking Status: None

Nicholas.DiFrancesco@nrc.gov (DiFrancesco, Nicholas)

Tracking Status: None

Post Office:

Files	Size	Date & Time
MESSAGE	44607	01/26/2010
Clinton_Draft_RAIs_ME1727.pdf	34396	

Options

Expiration Date:

Priority: olImportanceNormal

ReplyRequested: False

Return Notification: False

Sensitivity: olNormal

Recipients received: